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MEMORANDUM Contact Information

o ) Jenny Black
TO: District School Superintendents (850) 245-9470
District Instructional Technology Coordinators ienny.black@fldoe.org

DPS: 2010-200

FROM: Dr. Frances Haithcock

DATE: October 18, 2010

SUBJECT: School Technology Resources Survey

The Florida Innovates Technology Resources Surveys solicit responses from K-12 principals and district
personnel regarding technology use and policies and have been conducted on an annual basis since 2003.
The surveys include questions which provide data to the district, state and interested stakeholders
regarding technology planning and available equipment for computer-based testing.

These important surveys also gather information needed for federal reporting requirements for receiving
No Child Left Behind, Title 1I-D: Enhancing Education Through Technology (EETT) grant dollars. The
Florida Department of Education submits district data through the Education Data Exchange Network
(EDEN), a centralized portal through which states submit their educational statistics to the U.S.
Department of Education.

Please see the following dates and deadlines for the school and district survey.
School Survey

Survey in schools: October 4, 2010 — October 29, 2010.

District Review: October 18, 2010 — November 5, 2010.

District Survey
October 18, 2010 — November 12, 2010

Please encourage your principals and district personnel to participate in gathering this important
information on technology in your schools.
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